Amanda W_h_itaker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Amanda & Shane,

Michelle Williams <property-manager-tKDK6oRbOEzc-p@mmgr.com.au>
Tuesday, 14 January 2020 10:33 PM

Amanda Whitaker and Shane Whitaker

M3245845: 4B Elizabeth Crescent, Valley View, SA 5093

This is a courtesy message just confirming that the job below at your property has been completed. You do
not need to take any action or respond to this email.

Job address: 4B Elizabeth Crescent, Valley View, SA 5093

Job reference: M3245845

Brief Description: Shower Drain
Job Details: Could you please attend the above property as the tenant has reported that the shower drain is
blocked, she has tried to unblock it. If you could please advise the cause of the blockage

Invoice amount: $124.00

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards

Michelle Williams | Director
Vault Property Management
T: 1300 193 290

E: michelle@vaultpm.com.au

W: www.vaultpm.com.au
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